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BR 145 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's Sligo
estates 1828-38

BR145/1 Estate correspondence 1828

BR145/1/1 Report of the managing committee of the Sligo Scripture
Readers' Society, includes report that two hundred and thirty
people have through the efforts of the Society renounced the
Roman Catholic religion, 6 pages

4 Feb 1828

BR145/1/2 Letter from R.Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the finishing of works on Mullaghmore
pier, 1 page

22 Feb 1828

BR145/1/3 Letter from Michael Gilmore of Carney to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, proposing for a plot of land at
Castlegarren, 1 page

23 Feb 1828

BR145/1/4 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning repair of breach in wall at
Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

26 Feb 1828

BR145/1/5 Estimate by Arthur McGreevy for work on Cliffony inn, 1 page 29 Feb 1828

BR145/1/6 Letter from James Simpson to Alexander Nimmo, concerning
repairing parapet wall at Mullaghmore harbour and disputes
over the management of the project, 2 pages

2 Mar 1828

BR145/1/7 Proposal by Owen Wynn of Hazelwood for plot adjoining west
gate of Sligo market, 1 page

22 Feb 1828

BR145/1/8 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning sending James Simpson to
repair parapet wall at Mullaghmore but he is not happy about
being taken way from his present job, 2 pages

6 Mar 1828

BR145/1/9 Letter from Arthur McGreevy to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning losses made in working on
Cliffony inn and school masters houses and asking for a loan to
clear his liabilities, 4 pages

8 Mar 1828

BR145/1/10 Draft advertisement by Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, for Mullaghmore harbour to be placed in Sligo and
Fermanagh newspapers, 2 pages

Mar 1828

BR145/1/11 Petition by tenants of Castlegarron to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, stating that they were in no way involved
in the burning of the hay of Charles Dogherty on Dec 1827, 1
page

Mar 1828

BR145/1/12 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning planting of bent, Grellagh bog, lime kiln
on Derrylihane road, completing of Mullaghmore pier, 2 pages

10 Mar 1828

BR145/1/13
Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning houses for Howth fishermen, proposal
from Mr McGreevy for Cliffony inn, proposal from Owen
Wynne for Sligo market gatehouse, question of whether Mr
Minty embezzled money, Killcullogue tenants have pulled down

13 Mar 1828
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their houses, 2 pages

BR145/1/14 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Simpson repairing Mullaghmore
harbour, Sligo market gatehouse, Cliffony inn, ?Thomas John
Hamilton Fitzmaurice, Viscount Kirkwall has been canvassing
in Sligo, 2 pages

23 Mar 1828

BR145/1/15 Estimate of Arthur McGreevy for making a window for Cliffony
inn

22 Feb 1828

BR145/1/16 Letter from Revd J.Garrett, vicar of Emlafad, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a donation for a
glebe for Ballymote church, 1 page

19 Mar 1828

BR145/1/17 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Simpson finishing work on
Mullaghmore pier, 4 pages

4 Apr 1828

BR145/1/18 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Simpson's work on Mullaghmore
harbour, bent planting, 2 pages

7 Apr 1828

BR145/1/19 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mr Simpson's work on
Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

12 Apr 1828

BR145/1/20 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning fishing cutter for Mullaghmore harbour,
quarrel between Simpson and Young, Cliffony inn and chapel
are not yet finished, Cartron river, not yet found a schoolmaster
for Cliffony and some local boys have stolen the lead from his
house, 4 pages

14 Apr 1828

BR145/1/21 Letter from Lieutenant Henry Raye to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining that working as coastguard
at Mullaghmore is injurious to his health and asking whether
other employment is available, 2 pages

1 May 1828

BR145/1/22-23 Two letters from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning payment for cutter for
Mullaghmore harbour

9 Sep 1828 -
10 Sep 1828

BR145/1/24 Letter from Mr Townsend of the Irish Fishery Board to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning payment
of the ship builder, Mr List for cutter for Mullaghmore harbour,
1 page

18 Sep 1828

BR145/1/25/1-2 Letter from James Corry to Francis Leveson Gower [later First
Earl of Ellesmere] Chief Secretary, concerning Board of
Fisheries payment for Mullaghmore cutter, includes covering
letter to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, from
Henry Greville

22 Sep 1828 -
23 Sep 1828

BR145/1/26 Abstract of complaints [in hand of Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston] against James Young, ?superintendent of
building and agricultural works, 3 pages

Oct 1828

BR145/1/27
Memoranda by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
given to James Young of works to be done around Cliffony and
Mullaghmore, 5 pages

Oct 1828
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BR145/1/28 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning payment of Simpson for
mending breach in harbour wall, 3 pages 

20 Oct 1828

BR145/1/29 Letter from John Cossart of the Ballast Office to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning light to be built
at Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

1 Nov 1828

BR145/1/30 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of
money owed to Mr McGreevy for work on Cliffony inn, 1 page

Nov 1828

BR145/1/31 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Cliffony road, Cliffony chapel, houses
at Mullaghmore, Creevymore bog, Mullaghmore harbour, bent
planting, 3 pages

3 Nov 1828

BR145/1/32 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, as to
division of Captain O'Bierne's farm between Mr Young and Mr
Lynch, 2 pages

Nov 1828

BR145/1/33 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning programme of digging, Cloonkeen,
wages, building of new houses at Mullaghmore, 3 pages

10 Nov 1828

BR145/1/34 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, including John Lynch to replace James Young as
agriculturalist, Young's debts to Palmerston, rape case [?Mr
Gilmartin and Sally Gonigle], work on Cliffony chapel, 4 pages

11 Nov 1828

BR145/1/35 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning planting at Grellagh woods,
Mullaghmore harbour; Derrylihane leases, Cliffony, 2 pages

16 Nov 1828

BR145/1/36 Letter from John Herbert of Trinity House, London, to John
Cossart of the Ballast Office, concerning proposed light at
Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

29 Nov 1828

BR145/1/37 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent planting at Mullaghmore, Cliffony
road, problems with masons, 3 pages

30 Nov 1828

BR145/1/38 Letter from John Cossart of the Ballast Office to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning elder brethren
of Trinity House and light at Mullaghmore harbour, 1 page

6 Dec 1828

BR145/1/39 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning John Lynch taking over from James
Young as agriculturalist at Cliffony, bent planting,
advertisement of Cliffony inn, invoice from Mr McGreevy for
work on fishermen's houses at Mullaghmore, 4 pages

13 Dec 1828

BR145/1/40 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning his arrival at Cliffony and inspection of
agricultural works started by Mr Young, 3 pages

17 Dec 1828

BR145/1/41 Printed advertisement for the lease of the inn at Cliffony Dec 1828

BR145/1/42 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning slate quarry, proposal by Mr McGreevy
to slate house at Mullaghmore, 2 pages

21 Dec 1828
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BR145/1/43 Letter from Samuel Cooke to Mr Williams, concerning Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's title to the advowson
of Aghamlish church, 1 page

20 Dec 1828

BR145/1/44 Proposal by Arthur McGreevy to slate roof of the house of
James Williamson of Mullaghmore for £60, 1 page

16 Dec 1828

BR145/1/45 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning light at Mullaghmore harbour,
Benbulben [Palmerston's cutter for Mullaghmore] nearly ready,
school books have been sent from the Society for the education
of the poor In Ireland for Miss Plunkett, schoolmistress at
Cliffony, Aghamlish vicarage, 3 pages

30 Dec 1828

BR145/6 Estate correspondence 1828

BR145/6/1 Letter from Edward Nicholson to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning fishing at Mullaghmore
harbour, 3 pages

3 Jan 1828

BR145/6/2 Letter from H.Townsend of the Irish Fishery Board, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning estimate
for hooker for Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

3 Jan 1828

BR145/6/3 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning accounts for Gilmartin's new house,
Cliffony chapel, Cliffony schoolhouse, building pier head house,
rocks in harbour basin, 2 pages

7 Jan 1828

BR145/6/4 Letter from Bishop Burke of Sligo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, recommending Mr Mullin to be
schoolmaster of Cliffony school, 1 page

8 Jan 1828

BR145/6/5 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on his progress sowing crops which has
been hampered by wet weather, planting bent, started on new
road from Cliffony to Mullaghmore, has had an anonymous
warning that unless Young employs all of Palmerston's tenants
he will be burned out of his house: "you belong to the
Magarrahans party and will be treeted [MS] as you deserve", 2
pages

10 Jan 1828

BR145/6/6 Letter from Isabella Soden of Mount Temple to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning plan to teach
girls washing and needle work, problem of teaching catechism
to the Catholic children, pay of Miss Plunkett, schoolmistress,
2 pages

3 Jan 1828

BR145/6/7/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal for Stephen Street, Sligo,
damage to pier, schoolmaster and mistresses houses at Cliffony
are finished, lack of equipment for children in Cliffony school,
Cliffony inn, newspaper cutting of threatening letter sent to
Young by the McGuirites [BR145/6/5] 

19 Jan 1828

BR145/6/8 Proposal by Thomas Moore for a plot in Stephen Street, Sligo,
1 page

6 Jan 1828
[erroneously
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written 1827]

BR145/6/9 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning training of William Jordan to be a
schoolmaster, loan, Torbay fishermen, 2 pages

18 Jan 1828

BR145/6/10/1-2 Letter from Captain Soden of Mount Temple to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning threatening
letter sent to James Young [enclosed] which Palmerston
suspects of having been written by Captain Minty, former
overseer of works

20 Jan 1828

BR145/6/11/1-2 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning anonymous threatening note sent to him,
Young's rent and salary [abstract of accounts included], 2 pages

27 Jan 1828

BR145/6/12 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mount Temple school and its
relationship with the Society for Promoting the Education of the
Poor in Ireland, of Kildare Place, Dublin, 3 pages

27 Jan 1828

BR145/6/13 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning loan for £1000, Howth fishermen are
expert at hook and line fishing and could give advice as to
setting up a cutter for that type of fishing on the Sligo coast, 3
pages

28 Jan 1828

BR145/6/14 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal for Stephen Street, accounts of
Captain Minty, supervisor of works, 2 pages

20 Jan 1828

BR145/6/15 Petition of tenants of Barnadarig, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining about the behaviour of
Terence Scanlon who has been informing the revenue police
about their illegal stills and so depriving them of their income so
that they cannot pay their rents, Palmerston comments that he
highly approves of Scanlon's action, 1 page

Jan 1828

BR145/6/16/1-5 Letters from Daniel List of Fishbourne, Isle of Wight, to John
Fleming, MP, of Stoneham Park, Southampton, concerning
building a boat for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, includes Mr List's notes and estimates of the cost
building the boat

18 Jan 1828 -
22 Jan 1828

BR145/6/17 Letter from J.Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning anonymous letter written to James
Young, a serious riot was rumoured to be about to take place in
Cliffony and Soden has drafted in extra soldiers and arrested
potential trouble makers, 3 pages

2 Feb 1828

BR145/6/18 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent planting, crops, work on pier,
Derrylihane road, 3 pages

5 Feb 1828

BR145/6/19 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent planting, retrieving tools from
workers, faults of Captain Minty [former supervisor of works],
mending breach in harbour wall, planting trees at Cliffony
school house, Cliffony inn is in a terrible state due to neglect of
the innkeeper, Hugh Corrigan, 3 pages

17 Feb 1828 
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BR145/6/20 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning account of Captain Minty's work on
Mullaghmore sand bank, McGreevy's estimate for putting
windows into Gilmartin's house [?Mullaghmore], McGowan of
Killcullogue is pulling down his house to make way for the road
widening but other tenants are refusing to do so, plans for
building fisherman's house at Mullaghmore, Barnadarig, riot at
Cliffony, new roads from Lisle to Grange and from Bunduff to
the sluice, light for pier head, 3 pages

24 Feb 1828

BR145/6/21 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent planting, rye crop at Grellagh, no
market for the potatoes grown in reclaimed bogs so Young
might buy some pigs to eat them, sloping beach at Mullaghmore,
land ownership dispute with Young's under tenants, 3 pages

28 Apr 1828

BR145/6/22 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning account of works done by Simpson and
by Young, work to be done by Young on Mullaghmore beach,
1 page

29 Apr 1828

BR145/6/23 Letter from Thomas Flanagan to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning hopes of Flanagan to start a
club with the aim of having a Catholic Member of Parliament
for Sligo instead of Colonel King. Flanagan has already set up
a similar club in County Louth, 1 page

29 Apr 1828

BR145/6/24 Letter from Bartholomew Mahon to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, wishing to become master of the cutter
being built for Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

29 Apr 1828

BR145/6/25 Letter from John Cossart of the Ballast Office, Dublin, to
Stewart and Swan, concerning Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's application to build a lighthouse at
Mulllaghmore harbour, includes draft reply written by
Palmerston on reverse of letter

25 Aug 1828

BR145/6/26 Letter from John Cossart of the Ballast Office, Dublin, to
Stewart and Swan, concerning Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's application to build a lighthouse at
Mullaghmore harbour which has been passed on to the elder
brethren of Trinity House, 2 pages

15 Sep 1828

BR145/6/27 Letter from Sarah Blair to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the establishment of an infants school in
Sligo, 3 pages

29 Sep 1828

BR145/6/28/1-2 Letter from John Leonard to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, accusing James Young of acting incompetently and
fraudulently [ by overcharging Palmerston] on works at
Castlegall and Grellagh of planting and reclaiming land

12 Oct 1828

BR145/6/29/1-2 Letter from Daniel List of Fishbourne, Isle of Wight, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning receiving
payment for building cutter for Mullaghmore

10 Jul 1828 -
2 Oct 1828

BR145/6/30 Affidavit by Robert Horatio Minty that he did pay the workers
employed by him to complete works at Mullaghmore, 1 page

17 Nov 1828

BR145/6/31 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Derrylihane road, 3 pages

19 Nov 1828
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BR145/6/32 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning ownership of Teaghtemple unconnected
to Palmerston's family, ownership of the rectory of Aghamlish,
account of James Young work on pier and sluice, proposal for
wall at Rathmines, Dublin, information on charge on younger
sons in Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston's marriage
settlement needed for Palmerston to secure a loan, 4 pages

19 Nov 1828

BR145/6/33 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning John Lynch to start working on the
estate, dispute over Aghamlish tithes, proposal for house in
Castle Street, Sligo, accounts of Mr Minty, Benbulben is not yet
afloat at Mullaghmore, slating building in Cliffony including
schools, payment for Young for work on pier, includes two
notes from Robert Minty to Walker, as to payment of himself
and his workers

1 Nov 1828 -
20 Nov 1828

BR145/2 Estate correspondence 1829

BR145/2/85 Notes in Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's hand
of grant of tithes in County Sligo as recorded in the Irish
Ecclesiastical Register Part 1, 2 pages

n.d.  c.Jan
1829

BR145/2/84 List of size of each townland on the Sligo estate of Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, according to aplotment and
Williamson survey, 2 pages

n.d.  c.Jan
1829

 BR145/2/83/1-2 Letter from George Thornton Mostyn to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing printed flyer asks for
subscriptions to the Association for the relief of the destitute sick
of the town of Sligo

2 Mar 1829

BR145/2/82/1-2 Letter from John Leonard to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning money Leonard is owed by James
Young

Jan 1829

BR145/2/81 Letter from Samuel Cooke of 8 Norfolk Street, London, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning
rights to Aghamlish aplotment, 1 page

2 Jan 1829

BR145/2/80 Letter from Mr Kincaid, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Donnybrook, Dublin leases;
sending books to Cliffony school, character of Mr Cooke
[?concerning Aghamlish aplotments issue], grant to Swords,
Dublin, rights to chambers at Trinity? 4 pages

7 Jan 1829

BR145/2/79 Letter from E.Nicholson, Inspector of Fisheries, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning payment and
seamen for the Benbulben cutter for Mullaghmore, 2 pages

4 Jan 1829

BR145/2/78 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning price of slate, dispute over lime kiln,
work on Cliffony school house, register of freeholders, leases,
Moneygold school, books for Cliffony school, lantern for
Mullaghmore harbour, survey of boundary of Rosslygher, Lynch
fell off his horse and has been bled, 3 pages

11 Jan 1829

BR145/2/77 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, replying to questions from Palmerston concerning

12 Jan 1829
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bent planting on road to Mullaghmore harbour stoned have
rolled away at Mullaghmore harbour, building new lime kiln,
fisherman's house, light on pier, river banks and drains, road at
Cliffony between chapel and school is not finished, rye and oat
harvests, flagging of schoolhouse, 3 pages

BR145/2/76 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning sowing rye, planting potatoes, draining
bogs, 3 pages

12 Jan 1829

BR145/2/75/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning aplotment of Aghamlish parish, encloses
letter from Henry Buck to Walker concerning boundary between
Castlegall, Aghamlish, Bunduff and Carnduff all in Aghamlish
parish

16 Jan 1829 -
18 Jan 1829

BR145/2/74 Letter from M.Montgomery to James Walker, concerning
proposal for Cliffony inn, 1 page

28 Jan 1829

BR145/2/73 Letter from Revd Roger Burne of Drumcliffe to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a petition [not
found] concerning Catholic emancipation, 1 page

9 Feb 1829

BR145/2/72 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning boundary dispute over catch water drain
at ?Creevymore, planting rye, draining of Castlegall bog,
planting of bent, 3 pages

10 Feb 1929

BR145/2/71 Letter from Francis Leveson Gower Granville, Chief Secretary
for Ireland, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning getting payment from Fisheries Board, 1 page

11 Dec 1829
[Palmerston
has written
11 Feb 1829]

BR145/2/70 Letter from Revd James Dunleavy to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a petition [not found] from the
Catholics of St John's parish, Sligo, 1 page

12 Feb 1829

BR145/2/69 Letter from James Connolly of Clonarco to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning survey which is being
done of boundary between Palmerston and Sir Robert Gore's
land which has said that 3 acres of Connolly's land is no longer
Palmerston's, 3 pages

21 Feb 1829

BR145/2/68 Letter from Henry Buck, boundary surveyor to James Walker,
concerning surveying boundaries of Aghamlish to settle a
boundary dispute, 2 pages

17 Feb 1829

BR145/267 Aplotment of Aghamlish, 1 page Apr 1828

BR145/2/66 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning James Young, former supervisor and
agriculturalist for Palmerston, ?boundary dispute between Mr
Dixon and Palmerston, proposals for Cliffony inn, tithes, 3
pages

23 Feb 1829

BR145/2/65 Letter from Hugh Corrigan of [?Halfway House] Cliffony to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for
recompense for improvements Corrigan claims to have made to
his property, 2 pages

20 Apr 1829

BR145/2/64 Annual report of the Sligo scripture readers' society, 3 pages 18 Mar 1829
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BR145/2/63 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning building up bank at the harbour,
planting grass at Clontibane, lime kiln, fisherman's house,
Cliffony chapel, Cliffony road, rye, 3 pages

27 Feb 1829

BR145/2/62 Letter from Miss Plunkett, Cliffony schoolmistress, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning school
attendance, collections, 1 page

24 Feb 1829

BR145/2/61 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a proposal for Castle Street, 1 page

1 Mar 1829

BR145/2/60 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning payment of labourers for blasting rocks
in the harbour, thatching houses, reclaiming of bogs, 3 pages

5 Mar 1829

BR145/2/59 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning boundary disputes, John Lynch is
temporarily living in the Cliffony schoolmaster's house with ?Mr
Jordan, James Young [Lynch's predecessor] has been released
from jail and his family are still living at Rundale cottage,
Lynch's work of bent planting at Grellagh and Castlegall and
sowing rye is going well although potatoes might be a better
crop, lime kiln, fisherman's house, 4 pages

5 Mar 1829

BR145/2/58 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposals for Johns Lane, Sligo, 2 pages

8 Mar 1829

BR145/2/57 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning crops drainage between Creevykeel and
Bunduff, wall around Mullaghmore harbour, planting of bent on
sand banks of Mullaghmore, 3 pages

17 Mar 1829

BR145/2/56 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning raising of loan of £8000 for Palmerston;
rights to living at Aghamlish?

16 Mar 1829

BR145/2/55/1-2 Letter from J.Henry to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing report on Enishmurray Island [not found]
and draft reply to Henry by Palmerston

20 Mar 1829
- 24 Mar
1829

BR145/2/54
Letter from Mrs E.Young [wife of James Young, former
agriculturalist to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston], to Mr Walker, asking that she be £20 to help pay
her debts in giving up possession of Rundale cottage, 2 pages

15 Mar 1829

BR145/2/53 Petition of tenants of Drumharnaght to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, appealing against ejectment for rent
arrears, 2 pages

27 Mar 1829

BR145/2/52 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposals for Holborn Street, and John
Lane, Sligo, boundary surveyors, grazing on Mullaghmore, 3
pages

28 Mar 1829

BR145/2/51 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning agricultural plan for Rundale cottage
farm, Creevymore; reclamation of bogland, 3 pages

2 Apr 1829
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BR145/2/50 Letter from Arthur McGreevy to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning non payment of his account for
work on Cliffony inn, school, chapel and Mullaghmore harbour,
1 page

1 Apr 1829

BR145/2/49/1-3 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning accounts of works done by Mr Martin
[?planting rye] and Arthur McGreevy for building works at
Cliffony and Mount Temple (Walker encloses receipts of
payment), Benbulben not yet arrived at Mullaghmore, building
houses at Mullaghmore, Cliffony schoolmaster's house, Cliffony
road, lack of proposals for Cliffony inn, light on Mullaghmore
pier head, tithes, Catholic question

Mar 17 1829
- 4 Apr 1829

BR145/2/48 Letter from James Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning drainage of crops, completing of
fisherman's house at Mullaghmore, light on Mullaghmore pier,
planting nursery at Rundale cottage, planting of trees and so
retaining the services of John Hannan, pruner, 5 pages

11 Apr 1829

BR145/2/47/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning boundary dispute of McGloughlin
family of Cartron Killerdoo [petition enclosed], new road from
Cliffony to Manor Hamilton, building work at Cliffony chapel,
Cartron river embankment,

16 Apr 1829

BR145/2/46 Letter from Herbert Clifford of preventative ervice, Sligo, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a
religious tract [not found], 2 pages

14 Apr 1829

BR145/2/45 Letter from John McHugh to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Rundle cottage farm, Creeevymore,
Catholic emancipation, 3 pages

25 Apr 1829

BR145/2/44 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Rundale cottage farm at Creevymore;
blowing sands and bent planting at Cliffony and Mullaghmore,
3 pages

16 Apr 1829

BR145/2/43/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning dispute of the Feeny family over
ownership of a mountain at Castlegarren [includes petition about
this matter by Mathew Feeny], anchor chains for Mullaghmore
harbour

25 Apr 1829

BR145/2/42 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning reduction of workmen, harbour
dimensions, 3 pages

2 May 1829

BR145/2/41 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning damage to Mullaghmore harbour, 2
pages

13 May 1829 

BR145/2/40 Letter from John McHugh to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning division of farm at Rundale cottage,
Creevymore, 2 pages

9 May 1829

BR145/2/39 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Corrigan and Halfway House
[Cliffony inn], Creevymore, freeholders, 4 pages

9 May 1829
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BR145/2/38 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Creevymore, tithes at Aghamlish, 2
pages

17 May 1829

BR145/2/37/1-2 Letter from Stewart Mackenzie to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a letter from Adam Mosman
concerning a steamer for Mullaghmore harbour

19 May 1829

BR145/2/1 Copy of The Sligo Journal which includes a list of people
intending to register freeholds, 4 pages

29 May 1829

BR145/2/36 Letter from Adam Mosman of Liverpool to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning steamer for Mullaghmore
harbour, 3 pages

1 Jun 1829

BR145/2/35 Letter from John McHugh to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning division of farm at Rundale cottage,
Creevymore, 2 pages

6 Jun 1829

BR145/2/34 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning suitability of Mullaghmore for steamers,
Halfway House inn alterations, corn store, 3 pages

8 Jun 1829

BR145/2/33 Letter from Patrick McAndrew to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking to be a coastguard at Mullaghmore,
2 pages

22 Jun 1829

BR145/2/32 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Cliffony inn, estimate for corn store at
Mullaghmore, 1 page

24 Jun 1829

BR145/2/31 Letter from James Williamson to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking to be a coastguard at Mullaghmore,
2 pages

Jun 1829

BR145/2/30 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Benbulben mooring at Mullaghmore,
occupant for fisherman's house, registering freeholders, leases
of Creevymore, building school, Portugal, 3 pages

4 Jul 1829

BR145/2/28 Letter from E.Nicholson to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Benbulben cutter for Mullaghmore
harbour, 2 pages

16 Jul 1829

BR145/2/27 Proposal by Pat Hully of Pound Street, Sligo for plots on High
Street, Sligo, 1 page

20 Jul 1829

BR145/2/29/1-3 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning mooring anchors, map of Creevymore

30 Jul 1829

BR145/2/4 Printed annual report of Drumcliffe and Aghamlish Dispensary,
1 page

7 Aug 1829

BR145/2/25 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent and rye crops, salmon smacks have
visited Mullaghmore harbour, Cliffony school, some of the land
at Rundale cottage [Lynch's residence] ?Creevymore has been
let to a priest, 1 page

10 Aug 1829

BR145/2/24 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning houses at Mullaghmore, ejection of

13 Aug 1829



12

Corrigan from Halfway House inn: "the fellow himself is in a
constant state of intoxication and can't last long at times he is
not right in the head", 2 pages

BR145/2/26 The Connaught Journal, includes report of meeting of the
Friends of Civil and Religious Liberty in Galway and a dispute
between Mr Blake and Mr Martin over Catholic emancipation

21 Aug 1828

BR145/2/2/1-2 Letter from Edward Groves, secretary to the Society for the
Improvement of Ireland, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing report of the Society

29 Sep 1829

BR145/2/7 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, as to
amount of land and tenants at Rathue, 1 page

Oct 1829

BR145/2/6 Letter from John Hannan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for an increase in wages to prune
Cloontibrawn, 1 page

Oct 1829

BR145/2/22 Letter from Major General Richard Bourke to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, recommending Mr Thornley
as agent or overseer for Palmerston, 3 pages

1 Oct 1829

BR145/2/21 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of land
to be given to Mr [?Revd] McHugh at ?Aghamlish

Oct 1829

BR145/2/3/1-2 Letter from Edward Groves, secretary to the Society for the
Improvement of Ireland, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to take part in a statistical survey
of Ireland and enclosing questionnaire

13 Oct 1829

BR145/2/13 Proposal by Mathew Dyer for plot on Old Bridge, Sligo 16 Oct 1829

BR145/2/12 Proposal by Michael and Patrick Duggan for plot on Old Bridge,
Sligo

16 Oct 1829

BR145/2/23 Letter from Thomas Thornley to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, declining to take on the lease of Halfway
House [Cliffony inn], 3 pages

22 Oct 1829

BR145/2/15 Letter from Arthur McGreevy to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining of debts sustained whilst
contracted to do building works for Palmerston and asking for
Palmerston's help, includes accounts of all work done by
McGreevy for Palmerston, 4 pages

30 Oct 1829

BR145/2/16 Memorial by Pierce McGowan, schoolmaster of
Carrownamaddow, asking for a raise as he cannot live on his
salary, lists ?subscribers to school, 3 pages

31 Oct 1829

BR145/2/20 Proposed leases for Barnadarig Nov 1829

BR145/2/19 Proposed leases for Castlegarron Nov 1829

BR145/2/18 Note of possible voters suggested by Father McHugh Nov 1829

BR145/2/17 List of probable voters in Sligo Nov 1829

BR145/2/14 Letter from the tenants of Drumharnaght to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning boundary dispute, 2
pages

Nov 1829
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BR145/2/11 Printed list of number of patients treated by Doctor Powell at
Drumcliffe and Aghamlish dispensary, arranged by landlord,
1828-9, 1 page

1829

BR145/2/10 Petition from John McGrath asking for a cabin to be moved
from Mullaghmore, 1 page

n.d. c.Nov
1829

BR145/2/9 Poem praising Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
given to him when he visited Cliffony, 1 page

2 Nov 1829

BR145/2/8 Memoranda by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning his Sligo estate

Nov 1829

BR145/2/5 Letter from Harold Townsend of the Irish Fishery Office to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning
Benbulben cutter for Mullaghmore harbour, 1 page

2 Nov 1829

BR145/2/86 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Benbulben cutter, alteration of
Mullaghmore quay, Temple street, road to Mullaghmore,
boundary at Clonarko, reclaiming of bog at Castlegarron, road
at Derrylihane, 3 pages

24 Dec 1829

BR145/3 Estate correspondence 1830

BR145/3/1 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning boundary dispute at Drumharnaght,
freeholders, estimates for proposed lighter for Mullaghmore,
mooring anchors, maps of the estates by Mr Williamson, water
guard, proposal for Kilcullogue, 3 pages

3 Jan 1830

BR145/3/2 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston on
Sligo voters, 4 pages

Jan 1830

BR145/3/3
Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning clearing seaweed from  a proposed road
from Ballyshannon to the cliff edge, competition between
tenants of Castlegall and Bunduff as to which should have the
cleared seaweed, proposal to blast the rocks to free the seaweed
at the mouth of the Bunduff river, 3 pages

11 Jan 1830

BR145/3/4 Estimate by John Walsh for building a lighter for Mullaghmore
harbour, 1 page

1 Jan 1830

BR145/3/5/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning estimate for lighter, and petition
[enclosed] from Charles Dogherty, tenant of Castlegarron asking
for an abatement of rent

7 Jan 1830 -
1 Feb 1830

BR145/3/6/1-2 Petition from Anne Devany of Cartron or Ballytivnan, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, explaining why she is
in arrears of rent and asking Palmerston to be merciful towards
her, includes covering letter from James Walker to Palmerston
concerning this matter 

28 Jan 1830 -
10 Feb 1830

BR145/3/7 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning making of road to Mullaghmore
harbour, clearing stones at mouth of harbour, Derrylihane road,
3 pages

28 Feb 1830
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BR145/3/8 Notice by James Soden of trees that he had planted in
Moneygold

4 Mar 1830

BR145/3/9 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning cost of Derrylihane road

8 Mar 1830

BR145/3/10 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning seating arrangement at
Aghamlish church, 2 pages

10 Mar 1830

BR145/3/11 Letter from Anna Jordan, schoolmistress at Cliffony to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning school roll,
1 page

24 Mar 1830

BR145/3/12 Letter from William Jordan, schoolmaster at Cliffony to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning school roll,
1 page

24 Mar 1830

BR145/3/13 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent planting, rocks at the mouth of
Mullaghmore harbour, 3 pages

29 Mar 1830

BR145/3/14 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposals of divisions of mountains at
Castlegarron and Barnadarig, Mullaghmore inn, 3 pages

30 Mar 1830

BR145/3/15 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a wrecked ship, the Margaret, which has
come ashore at Mullaghmore

7 Apr 1830 

BR145/3/16/1-2 Letter from William Jordan, schoolmaster to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, reporting on his work at
Cliffony school, includes copy of reports of local landowners
and clergy who have inspected the school

Oct 1829 - 9
Apr 1830 

BR145/3/17 Letter from Catherine McGargill of Grellagh to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning a dispute she is
having with her tenant, Mr McGloin, over a passage

23 Apr 1830

BR145/3/18 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning gardens at Mullaghmore, Rundale
cottage farm and nursery, rocks at Mullaghmore harbour, dung
hills, road along the pier, planting potatoes, 3 pages

17 Apr 1830

BR145/3/19 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Michael Healy's arrears at
Mullaghmore, wrecked ship at Mullaghmore, the Margaret,
Cliffony inn, proposal of Patrick Duffy of Castlegarren, petition
of Castlegarren tenants for an abatement, reclamation of
Castlegarren bogs, 4 pages

21 Apr 1830

BR145/3/20 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal by Laurence Mullany for
reclaiming of bog near Cloonkeen, dispute over passage at
Grellagh, 2 pages

21 Apr 1830

BR145/3/21 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning John Gilmartin's request to change his
lease of Barnadarig to a building lease of Mullaghmore, 2 pages

25 Apr 1830

BR145/3/22/1-2 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount 21 Apr 1830
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Palmerston, concerning stranding of wrecked ship, the
Margaret, includes sketch of exact position of the ship in the
harbour

BR145/3/23 Letter from Anne Jordan, schoolmistress to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, reporting on the progress of Cliffony
girls' school, 2 pages

26 Apr 1830

BR145/3/24 Letter from William Jordan, schoolmaster, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, reporting on the progress of
Cliffony boys' school, 2 pages

25 Apr 1830

BR145/3/25 Letter from Revd James Elliot to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning a memorial Elliot has written
about Irish education and setting up a school in Sligo, 2 pages

10 May 1830

BR145/3/26 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning division of Barnadarig, Lieutenant
Wood of the water guard has been complaining of the high rent
of his house at Mullaghmore, a tenant at Cliffony has run away
without paying their rent  

17 May 1830

BR145/3/27 Letter from Bishop Patrick Burke to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, recommending Dr John Ganon of Boyle,
1 page

26 May 1830

BR145/3/28/1-3 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning reclamation of Grellagh bog

3 Jun 1830

BR145/3/29 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning dispute over tenants of Grogea cutting
turf at Gortnaleck, also, dispute over tenants at Barnadarig going
up to the deep bog at Ardnaglass, 3 pages

3 Jun 1830

BR145/3/30 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning occupation of pier head house after
Lieutenant Wood leaves it, lease of Cliffony inn, Lynch's
progress on agricultural and building works, dispute over mud
hole claimed by Mr McGowan, division of Barnadarig, 3 pages

3 Jun 1830

BR145/3/31 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lime kiln for Derrylihane road,
Ballyshannon to Castlegall road, 3 pages

16 Jun 1830

BR145/3/32 Proposal by Robert Ramsey for a plot in John Lane, Sligo, 1
page

5 Jun 1830

BR145/3/33 Letter from J.Anderson Shaw to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, claiming to be related to [unspecified]
tenants of Palmerston and asking for Palmerston's help in
obtaining a situation in London, 1 page

 Jun 1830

BR145/3/34 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Anderson Shaw of whom Walker
has no knowledge, proposal for John Lane, Sligo, 1 page

16 Jun 1830

BR145/3/35 Newspaper cutting of advertisement for `Cliffony Hotel or
Palmerston Arms': "where Lord Viscount Palmerston has lately
expended more than two thousand pounds"

12 Jun 1830

BR145/3/36/1-2 Letter from Michael Killen, stone mason of Sligo to Henry John 20 Jun 1830
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Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Killen's state of
distress through he claims to have been employed to build
Mullaghmore pier and asking for Palmerston's help, includes
character references for Killea from former employees and local
notables

BR145/3/37 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning poor state of Cliffony school
compared to Mount Temple school and accusing Mrs Jordan of
sending Palmerston false reports about the progress of Cliffony
school, 4 pages

21 Jun 1830

BR145/3/38 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning cutting a drain through Bunduff marsh,
3 pages

22 Jun 1830

BR145/3/39 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning produce from bogs and from Rundale
cottage farm, 3 pages

23 Jun 1830

BR145/3/40 Letter from Anne Jordan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on Cliffony school, 1 page

24 Jun 1830

BR145/3/41 Letter from William Jordan to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, reporting on Cliffony school

24 Jun 1830

BR145/3/42/1-2 Sligo accounts, 5 pages Jun 1830

BR145/3/43 Letter from Henry King to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's support in the forthcoming
election: "the great question on which we differed no longer
exists ..... our sentiments on political affairs more generally
coincide than otherwise", 1 page

27 Jun 1830

BR145/3/44 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning reclaiming of bogs, potato crops,
conditions are distressed, as bad as they have been since 1822,
2 pages

26 Jun 1830

BR145/3/45 Letter from Revd James Elliot to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning bill for endowed schools under
the administration of diocese of Elphin, 3 pages

28 Jun 1830

BR145/3/46 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning blasting Castlegall cliff, construction of
lane down Ballyshannon, blasting rocks at mouth of Bunduff
river, weather is too bad to do any work at Glengarrack, the ship
Margaret has been at Mullaghmore harbour, Cliffony chapel
yard had been levelled and planted, lime at Derrylihane,
reclaiming Cliffony and Cloonkeen bogs, blowing sand, houses
not yet built at Mullaghmore, 4 pages

28 Jun 1830

BR145/3/47 Letter from Revd James Elliot of Sligo, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, proposing that Palmerston's brother,
William stand for parliament for the county of Sligo, 2 pages

30 Jun 1830

BR145/3/48 Letter from Revd James Elliot of Sligo, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning candidates for the Sligo
election, 4 pages

6 Jul 1830

BR145/3/49 Letter from Edward J.Cooper to Henry John Temple, third 9 Jul 1830
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Viscount Palmerston, concerning his candidature in the
forthcoming election, 2 pages

BR145/3/50 Letter from James R.Stewart, Dublin agent to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning his visit to
Sligo, there is considerable distress in Sligo due to lack of
employment and cost of basic provisions, details of running of
Cliffony school, including dispute between Mrs Soden on one
side and the schoolmistress [Mrs Jordan] and Catholic priest
[Revd McHugh] on the other. Rumour of Mrs Jordan having had
a suspicious relationship with her husband before they were
married undermining her moral standing in the community.
Cliffony inn, Lynch's works, Rundale nursery is coming on very
well, Grellagh plantation has taken except for Scots fir,
Castlegall road, irrigation of Gortnaleck mountains, division
between Barnadarig and Castlegarren, 7 page

19 Jul 1830

BR145/3/51 Letter from Bartley Mahon of Rutland, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning the Benbulben, problems
of crew, drowning of man off from the ship and claim that Mr
Nicholson of the Fishery board had promised Mahon to be made
captain of the Benbulben. Mahon has been working as a coast
guard at Mullaghmore and asks Palmerston for his support in
establishing a fishery at Mullaghmore [which Palmerston
declines], 2 pages

24 Jul 1830

BR145/3/52/1-2 Reports from Mr and Mrs Jordan on progress of Cliffony school 24 Jul 1830

BR145/3/53 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning candidates in the Sligo election, 3 pages

9 Aug 1830

BR145/3/54 Letter from Captain J.Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden and Cliffony
school: "there are children now attending the school ..... for
eight months who can neither thread their needle or say the
alphabet ..... total want of order", 3 pages

11 Aug 1830

BR145/3/55 Letter from Anne Jordan, schoolmistress of Cliffony school, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning her
dispute with Mrs Soden over the running of Cliffony school, 3
pages

5 Aug 1830

BR145/3/56 Letter from William Jordan, schoolmaster of Cliffony school, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, answering
complaints about the attendance and appearance and progress of
the boys at the school and condition of the schoolhouse, 3 pages

24 Aug 1830

BR145/3/57 Printed resolutions of the Sligo independent election club, who
aim to maintenance the independence of Sligo in elections by
encouraging people to register as freeholders and take up their
legal rights, 1 page

17 Aug 1830

BR145/3/58 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning leases in which George IV was a life
[Dublin], proposal by Mr Elliot for Rathmines, Dublin; proposal
for strand at River Dodder, Dublin; abatement of rate for Black
Horse Lane, Dublin renewal of Mr Yarner lease, 5 pages

6 Sep 1830

BR145/3/59 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning drain of sluice from Bunduff river, 3
pages

14 Sep 1830
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BR145/3/60 Letter from Revd Hackett, curate of Kibross, Ballyumaghan and
Ballinakill, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning opening a school in Ballinakill, 2 pages

26 Sep 1830

BR145/3/61 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lease of plot in Holborn Street, Sligo;
water guard, bent planting, 2 pages

29 Sep 1830

BR145/3/62 Letter from Captain J.Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mr Jordan, schoolmaster of
Cliffony school, having disappeared; meetings have been held
with Father McHugh for "swearing" but Soden suspects that this
is a cover for illegal activities [not specified], 2 pages

1 Oct 1830

BR145/3/63 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tenants of Rathmines, Dublin who are
resisting surveyors doing tithe valuations: "they told him [the
surveyor] that if he again dared to enter upon the lands he might
provide his coffin as soon as he pleased", 2 pages

11 Oct 1830

BR145/3/64 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tenants in the barony of Ballinakill,
Lynch's works, William Jordan, the schoolmaster has left his
wife and the school, new inn at Cliffony looking well, election
results, 2 pages

12 Oct 1830

BR145/3/65/1-2 Letter from James Meehan of Barnadarig to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning payment of rent dispute
over division of field with neighbour John Geelan, includes
receipt of rent paid to James Walker in Nov 1828

16 Oct 1830

BR145/3/66/1-3 Letter from John Loftus, third Marquis of Ely, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning proposed rail
road from Ballyshannon to Belleek [encloses printed
prospectus], includes draft reply from Palmerston to Ely

21 Oct 1830 -
29 Oct 1830

BR145/3/67 Letter from Mrs Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning appointment of teachers as Miss Wynne,
schoolmistress of Moneygold School [Mount Temple], is
leaving to be married and Mr Jordan's place at Cliffony school
needs to be filled, 3 pages

28 Oct 1830

BR145/3/68 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning state of the bent, Rundle cottage
nursery, Grellagh woods, reclamation of Cliffony and Clonkeen
bogs, 4 pages

25 Oct 1830

BR145/3/69 Letter from Bishop Burke of Sligo, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, recommending Matthew Leonard to be the
new schoolmaster at Cliffony school

29 Oct 1830

BR145/3/70 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning claim of Castlegarron tenants that their
rent is too high, proposal for St John Lane, Sligo, 2 pages

4 Nov 1830

BR145/3/71 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent planting, reclamation of bog, 3
pages

13 Nov 1830

BR145/3/72/1-2 Letter from Revd West to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning formerly of the parish of Aghamlish and

4 Nov 1827 -
6 Dec 1830
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asking to be recommended to a quiet parish and enclosing a
letter from Palmerston to West, written in 1827 pledging support
for West

BR145/4 Estate correspondence, mainly from James Walker, Sligo
agent, and John Lynch, agriculturalist, to Palmerston

1831-2

BR145/4/1 Letter from Revd George Thornton Mostyn, curate of
Aghamlish to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
proposing to set up a school for boys at Grange for Aghamlish
tenants, 2 pages

6 Jan 1831

BR145/4/2 Letter from Revd John Stack, rector of Dromard, Sligo, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking Palmerston's
help in gaining an endowment for a proposed school in Sligo, 3
pages

20 Jan 1830

BR145/4/3 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning rights to fish for salmon in the River
Liffey; famine in Mayo, 2 pages

4 Jun 1831

BR145/4/4 Letter from Matthew Leonard, schoolmaster of Cliffony school,
to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning
Cliffony school, 2 pages

22 Feb 1831

BR145/4/5 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bogs at Cliffony and Cloonkeen, price
of potatoes has risen, bent planting, slating of new house at
Mullaghmore, 3 pages

10 Mar 1831

BR145/4/6 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning storm at Mullaghmore which has
damaged the pier head road, 1 page

21 Mar 1831

BR145/4/7/1-2 Letter from Pat Rocke to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, complaining about his treatment whilst employed as
foreman under John Lynch, includes petition from tenants
commending Rocke's character

12 Apr 1831

BR145/4/8 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mullaghmore roads, sand banks on new
quay behind breakwater, Grellagh and Cloontibawn bogs, 3
pages

7 Jun 1831

BR145/4/9 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning stormy weather, part of mooring at Sligo
quay blown away, Cliffony road to bogs, selling of trees from
Rundale nursery [advertisement attached], reducing rent at
Gortnaleck and Grogea

18 Dec 1833

BR145/4/10 Report of works at Mullaghmore by Alexander Nimmo,
including harbour, access roads, draining bogs, 13 pages

19 Jun 1831

BR145/4/11 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, introducing Mr Smith of Sligo, representative of
Robert Stanley, tenant of Castle Street and Abbey Quarter,
Sligo, 2 pages

11 Aug 1831

BR145/4/12 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount 17 Aug 1831
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Palmerston, concerning proposal for Upper Dominick Street,
Dublin; praising John Lynch's work at Sligo, irrigation at
Glengarrett, grand jury at Sligo are not approving any new roads
so that the proposed road from Cliffony will have to be given up,
reclaiming bogs at Cliffony, lime at Derrylihane, road from
Mullaghmore to Cliffony, Mr Williamson, the harbour master
has been "misbehaving", the new inn at Cliffony is without any
customers, Lynch's nursery at Rundale cottage is the finest in
Ireland, tenants disputes at Castlegarren, schools at Cliffony, 6
pages

BR145/4/13 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning building pump at Mullaghmore harbour,
building of road from Cliffony to Mullaghmore, Bunduff road
from sluice, nursery at Rundale cottage, proposal for Holborn
street, 2 pages

17 Oct 1831

BR145/4/14 Letter from Herbert Clifford of Sligo coastguard, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, congratulating Palmerston
on having the Britannia [a square–rigged ship] discharging her
cargo at Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

3 Dec 1831

BR145/4/15 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the brig Britannia and schooner
Henrietta landing at Mullaghmore harbour, repairs on road from
sluice to Ballyshannon, road from Cliffony inn to the beach is
nearly finished, 2 pages

5 Dec 1831

BR145/4/16 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning repairs on road from sluice to Castlegall,
pump at Mullaghmore, storms, 2 pages

20 Dec 1831

BR145/4/17 Letter from Charles Lennox, tenth Duke of Richmond,
Postmaster General, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed post office at Cliffony,
Richmond has decided that it will bring in too little revenue to
make it a worth while project, 2 pages

31 Dec 1831

BR145/4/18 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning planting trees at Cloontibawn, 2 pages

27 Jan 1832

BR145/4/19 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning death of Captain Soden of Mount
Temple, a life on some of Palmerston's tenants' leases, 2 pages

1 Feb 1832

BR145/4/20 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposals for Castle Street and Holborn
Street, Sligo, 3 pages

14 Feb  1832

BR145/4/21 Letter from John Wynne of Hazelwood, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning failure of presentment to
grand jury for money to repair road from Mullaghmore to
Castlegall, 2 pages

8 Mar 1832

BR145/4/22 Letter from John Wynne of Hazelwood, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning failure of presentment to
grand jury for money to repair road from Mullaghmore to
Castlegall, 2 pages

17 Mar 1832

BR145/4/23/1-2 Letter from Patrick Connolly of High Street, Sligo, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, complaining that

23  Mar 1832
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James Walker, Palmerston's agent, is calling for arrears of rent
before they are due, includes note by Walker to Palmerston
concerning this matter

BR145/4/24 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Castlegall road presentment, coastguard
want a watch house to be built over the boat house, proposals in
Castle street and Holborn street, Sligo, 2 pages

24 Mar 1832

BR145/4/25 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning paying  for slating house of Thomas
Neillis in Cliffony, 2 pages

8 Apr 1832

BR145/4/26 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning works at Aghamlish, including
reclamation of Cliffony, Clonarko, Grellagh and Cloontibawn
bogs, bent planting at Mullaghmore, road from Cliffony to
Mullaghmore harbour, blasting rocks at Mullaghmore harbour,
Ardnaglass divisions, holiday house for bathers at Cliffony,
Rundale nursery, new farms at Castlegarren and Barnadarig,
houses at Mullaghmore, 6 pages

16 Apr 1832

BR145/4/27 Letter from Herbert Clifford, coastguard, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning watch house for
Mullaghmore coastguard, 3 pages

5 May 1832

BR145/4/28 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning road from Cliffony inn to Mullaghmore
harbour, bent planting, levelling pier road, paths for new streets
in Mullaghmore?, cholera in Sligo and Ballyshannon nearly one
hundred have died including seven doctors, ?Bishop Bourke
[Richard Bourke, Lord Bishop of Waterford and Lismore] and
another bishop and some clergy have been staying at the new
holiday house and bathing at Mullaghmore, 3 pages

28 Aug 1832 

BR145/4/29/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning cholera in Sligo and enclosing printed
daily bulletin and cholera cases for Sep 11, there have been 1205
cases since Aug 12; "the country people are so alarmed that they
will hold no communication with any person from Sligo, the fear
of death does not prevent their nightly patrols ..... they carded a
poor woman on Creevymore and committed other outrages" 

11 Sep 1832 -
13 Sep 1832

BR145/4/30/1-2 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning sketch of Mullaghmore harbour
[enclosed], houses at Mullaghmore, blacksmith at Cliffony has
not yet moved his house out of the way of the new road,
changing course of Cartron river, some guns have been stolen
and windows broken but the problem might stop as  the police
have arrested five men at Castlegarren, people cannot sell their
crops as the roads to Sligo and Ballyshannon are closed due to
the cholera

14 Sep 1832

BR145/4/31/1-3 Letter from Edward Joshua Cooper to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning the election of a new surgeon
at Sligo hospital after the death of William Bell: "We have been
in a fearful state lately, and great exertions must be made to
keep from utter starvation the numerous fatherless and widows
that have been spared from the pestilence", includes letter from
James Walker to Palmerston concerning this matter and also
proposals for Castle Street and Holborn Street in Sligo

19 Sep 1932 -
27 Sep 1832
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BR145/4/32 Letter from Abraham Martin of Sligo, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, stating that his son, John Martin
intends to stand against John Wynne [the sitting member for
Sligo] in the next general election, 1 page

27 Sep 1832

BR145/4/33 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking to be recommended to be Clerk of the Crown
for the Sligo portion of the Connaught circuit, 2 pages

14 Oct 1832

BR145/4/34 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning new road at Cleragh which will go
through Sir Robert Gore Booth's land, 2 pages

24 Oct 1832

BR145/4/35 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the Catholic priest canvassing for John
Martin to be member for Sligo; conviction of some of Sir Robert
Gore Booth's tenants for night walking and stealing guns, they
are to be sent to Baton Bay, Australia; successful presentments
for new road from Cliffony to ?Cleragh and to repair Bunduff
sluice road from Ballyshannon to the harbour, 2 pages

22 Nov 1832

BR145/4/36 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning arrears of rent, Bunduff road progress,
proposal for Castle Street and Holborn Street, Sligo; coast guard
want a boat house, 3 pages 

19 Dec 1832

BR145/4/37 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the general election where John Martin
has beaten John Wynne for the Sligo seat, Walker's plan to be
clerk for Connaught circuit, grandchildren of Mr Williamson
[?harbour master] of Mullaghmore have died of cholera, 2 pages

22 Dec 1832

BR145/5 Estate correspondence, mainly from James Walker, Sligo
agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist, to Palmerston

1833

BR145/5/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning cholera outbreak at Aghamlish, a board
of health is being organised, 2 pages

30 Jan 1833

BR145/5/2 Letter from J.Crofton of Longford House, Colloony, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for
Palmerston's support for a Liberal club in Sligo, 1 page

7 Feb 1833

BR145/5/3 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Cliffony school, Mr Nicholson will be
told not to hold petty sessions in Mount Temple school house:
"[Nicholson] has been annoying Mrs Soden lately by granting a
warrant for servants' wages against her", lack of magistrates in
Sligo, cholera outbreak is declining, tenants to be given trees, 3
pages

6 Mar 1833

BR145/5/4 Letter from E.Nicholson to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, explaining why he has been holding petty sessions
in Mount Temple school, as there had been cholera at the police
barracks and the county was very disturbed and there were many
cases, "I was obliged to administer the law equally to the rich
and to the poor and as this perhaps is a novel way in that part of
the country I have no doubt but that I have met with censure", 3
pages

9 Mar 1833
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BR145/5/5/1-2 Petition from Eleanor O'Connor to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, appealing against ejectment from High
Street, Sligo, together with a note to Palmerston on this matter
by James Walker, agent

4 Apr 1833

BR145/5/6 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plan for ?Mullaghmore corn store, hopes
to be able to extend Sir Robert Booth's new road at Benbulben
to Cliffony, proposal for salmon fishery, decision needed for
plots in Castle Street and Holborn Street, Sligo, petitions
concerning Stephen Street and High Street, Sligo, 3 pages

7 Apr 1833

BR145/5/7 Petition from Margaret Bell of Castle Street, Sligo to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, appealing against
ejectment as all the men in her family have died of cholera, note
on reverse of petition by James Walker commenting on this case

4 May 1833

BR145/5/8/1-2 Letter from Patrick Freel of Barnadarig, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, complaining that he has to move
from his house under the new division of Barnadarig mountain
plot, includes note to Palmerston concerning this matter from
James Walker, agent

9 Apr 1833

BR145/5/9 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Walker's doubts as to the benefits of
building a corn store at Mullaghmore, new Cliffony inn gets
little custom as most are loyal to Halfway House inn, bent
planting at Creevymore and Creevykeel, eviction of Mr
McGarrigle, the smith of Cliffony: "nothing but compulsory
means will do with these people", advancing money to tenants
in Cliffony to slate houses, water guard have leased harbour
master's house, Sir Robert Gore Booth's road at Benbulben
extending to Derrylihane, Castlegarren and Barnadarig;
Lieutenant Colonel Cullen wishes to dispose of his lease of
Aghagad, 4 pages

29 Apr 1833

BR145/5/10/1-2 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning depth of Mullaghmore harbour [includes
a sketch of harbour], bent planting at Kilcullogue, throwing
ballast in the sea, traffic along strand road, lamp on
Mullaghmore harbour, Cartron river, reclaiming Grellagh,
Cliffony and Cloontibawn bogs, cattle at Mullaghmore, priests's
house at Cliffony, Cliffony market house, Creevymore nursery,
trees planted at Clonkeen, road through Cliffony and Clonarko
bogs, road from Grange to Sligo, Cliffony chapel, ejection of Mr
McGarrigle, blacksmith of Cliffony, lack of custom to Cliffony
inn, Castlegall steps, Grellagh beach, tenants are becoming
cleaner and more industrious in their habits although the insides
on their houses are very dirty due to the habit of keeping cows
and pigs inside, school attendance, tithes are being paid, grain
is very cheap and illegal whisky making is at its height,
coastguard are leasing pier head house at Mullaghmore, lime
kiln at Derrylihane, road at Derrylihane, division of plots at
Castlegarren and Barnadarig, growing of grass at Bunduff and
Castlegall, planting trees around Moneygold [Mount Temple]
school, 14 pages

12 May 1833

BR145/5/11 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed corn store, 3 pages

18 May 1833

BR145/5/12 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount 30 May 1833
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Palmerston, concerning extending road from Cliffony to
Mullaghmore harbour to go to the sluice, 3 pages

BR145/5/13 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning size of corn stores in Sligo compared to
the one proposed for Mullaghmore, petitioner from Holborn
Street, Sligo, 3 pages

1 Jun 1833

BR145/5/14 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning estimates for road to go through
Cliffony bog to Clonarko, tree planting on Sir Robert Gore
Booth's estates, reclaiming Cliffony and Cloonkeen bogs, 4
pages

13 Jun 1833

BR145/5/15/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a letter from John Lynch to James
Walker, all concerning placing of lime kiln in Mullaghmore corn
store

18 Jun 1833 -
19 Jun 1833

BR145/5/16 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of new road from Cliffony
across bog to Clonarko, 1 page

2 Jul 1833

BR145/5/17 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning purchase of seaweed to be used as
manure, corn store at Mullaghmore, 2 pages

6 Jul 1833

BR145/5/18 Letter from Revd Hugh Murray, curate of St John's Church,
Sligo to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning the demise of the Sligo Scripture Readers' Society
due to lack of funds, 2 pages

17 Jul 1833

BR145/5/19 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress, expenses and advertisement of
corn store, 4 pages

14 Aug 1833

BR145/5/20 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning works at Cliffony including reclamation
of bogs, possibility of having a railway to transport manure and
gravel to bogs; bent planting, bull to serve cattle needs
replacing; making of new roads from Mullaghmore to Sligo and
Ballyshannon, new quay progresses well but it is not used by
many vessels, lamp on harbour does not work; corn stores being
built, bathing houses are under used as the public are not
sufficiently informed of Mullaghmore as a place to go;
Creevymore nursery is much admired, tenants should be
encouraged to plant trees, planting of trees  at Glengarriff
mountain; attendance and discipline at Cliffony and Mount
Temple schools, possibility of the schools being handed over to
the Government Board of Education; new divisions of
Barnadarig and Castlegarren  not doing well as the tenants are
too poor and lazy to make the most of the opportunities;
Cliffony inn is empty, Mrs Soden is trying to sell Mount
Temple, Lynch has spent over one thousand pounds in the last
year on various works, 27 pages

31 Aug 1833

BR145/5/21 Letter from Mrs Isabella Soden of Mount Temple, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, offering to sell Palmerston
some buildings at Moneygold,  3 pages

18 Aug 1833
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BR145/5/22 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning letting of corn store, 3 pages

20 Oct
1833

BR145/5/23 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposals for High Street, Sligo and for
salmon fishery, buying grain, 2 pages

20 Nov 1833

BR145/5/24 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning rain and storms, flooding of Bunduff
marshes, damage to harbour, 4 pages

1 Dec 1833

BR145/5/25 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning cattle grazing at Mullaghmore and
Cloontibawn bogs, 3 pages

1 Dec 1833

BR145/7 Estate correspondence, mainly from James Walker, Sligo
agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist, to Palmerston

1834-5

BR145/7/1/1-2 Letter from Major J.Bromhead of Sligo to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking to rent an adjourning field to
his land in Sligo, includes a note on this matter to Palmerston
from James Walker his agent

16 Jan 1834 -
25 Jan 1834

BR145/7/2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning renewal of lease to Mr Wynne of market
house in Sligo, 3 pages

17 Jan 1834

BR145/7/3 Letter from Sir Robert Gore Booth to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning subscriptions for Carbury [or
Drumcliffe] and Aghamlish dispensary, 4 pages

17 Feb 1834

BR145/7/4 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Cliffony tenant's improvements,
proposal for Cliffony, fir cones have not arrived yet, salmon
fishing experiments, tithes at Aghamlish, Mr Lockhart who was
trying to collect tithes was beaten up near Drumcliffe bridge, 4
pages

3 Apr 1834

BR145/7/5/1-2 Letter from Sir Robert Gore Booth to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning getting new doctors for the
Carbury and Aghamlish dispensary and raising subscriptions,
includes covering letter to Palmerston from James Walker 

15 Jan 1834 -
23 Jul 1834

BR145/7/6 Letter from John Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's help in paying the salary of
the teacher of a school he has set up at Ennishmurray, 5 pages

24 Aug 1834

BR145/7/7 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning land dispute of Roony family at
Rathugh, division of Barnadarig, ejection of tenants at
Castlegarren, nobody wants the Mullaghmore corn store, 4
pages

9 Sep 1834

BR145/7/8 Note by James Walker of corn bought and sold at Mullaghmore
in 1833

9 Sep 1834

BR145/7/9/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning trade in corn at Mullaghmore, includes
note on this subject from J.Kincaid to Walker

2 Oct 1834
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BR145/7/10 Report by inspector of National Schools into schools at
Cliffony, 3 pages

Oct 1834

BR145/7/11/1-2 Letter from J.Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing letter from Robert Stevenson, engineer of
Edinburgh, to Kincaid, concerning some work on Mullaghmore
harbour

23 Oct 1834:
contemporary
copy

BR145/7/12/1-2 Letter from Joseph Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copy of letter
from John Lynch to Joseph Kincaid, concerning storm at
Mullaghmore harbour which nearly wrecked the Britannia, 3
pages

Oct 1834 - 1
Nov 1834

BR145/7/13/1-2 Letter from Joseph Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copy of letter
from Robert Stevenson to Stewart and Kincaid concerning
survey of Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

14 Nov 1834

BR145/7/14 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning reclamation of bogs, Mullaghmore
harbour, 9 pages

15 Nov 1834

BR145/7/15 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning dispute over tenancy of Ballytivnan,
Williamson, harbour master illegally demanding payment from
those using Mullaghmore harbour, damage to brig at harbour
from strong swell, ejections from Castlegarren and Barnadarig,
4 pages

21 Nov 1834

BR145/7/16 Letter from John Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning school Wynne wishes to establishment
at Ennishmurray which Palmerston will not support unless it is
run on the lines of the National School system, 5 pages

29 Jan 1935

BR145/7/17/1-2 Letter from Revd C.West to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning non payment of tithes and intimidation
of collectors, includes contemporary copy of Palmerston's reply
to West

2 Feb 1835 -
8 Feb 1835

BR145/7/18/1-2 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mount Temple school and its
relationship with the local Catholic priest, Father Dominick
Noon, she encloses a report by Noon on the school 

6 Feb 1835

BR145/7/19 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing an advertisement of the estate of
Wardhouse, Co. Leitrim, which adjoins Palmerston's estate in
Sligo

6 Mar 1835

BR145/7/20 Letter from Joseph Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning sale of Wardhouse estate, Co.
Leitrim; disturbance at Quarry Vale, Dublin where the under
tenant of Patrick Tiernan had his stock guarded in lieu of rent
when a mob overpowered the guards and stole the goods and
animals, Robert Stevenson's report on Mullaghmore harbour, 3
pages

20 Mar 1835

BR145/7/21 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Wardhouse estate: "stocked with the
description of Popish rabble that occupy Lord Palmerston's own

Mar 1835
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estate," prospects for salmon fishing, 2 pages

BR145/7/22 Printed sale notice including rent roll of the Wardhouse estate,
1 page

Mar 1835

BR145/7/23 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on the
value of the Wardhouse estate, 1 page

Mar 1835

BR145/7/24 Letter from Robert Corkran to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining that Sir Robert Gore Booth
did not allow him to shoot on his land, 7 pages

25 Mar 1835

BR145/7/25 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning house of Mrs Soden's which burnt
down: "I suppose she had either turned off the land or [someone]
was coerced to pay rent put a coal into the thatch (the Irish way
of arson) ..... there is a vindictive feeling among the people
manifesting itself frequently in this way and by severe beatings
and waylaying by unknown persons", 3 pages

12 Jul 1835

BR145/7/26 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning burning of one of her
buildings at Moneygold, 2 pages

4 Jul 1835

BR145/7/27 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden's dispute with the Catholic
priest who takes up the cases of tenants of hers who do not pay
their rents, report on the complaint of Bartly Healy of
Drumharnaght who has had his firearms confiscated by the
magistrate: "[the magistrate] was perfectly right in taking of
firearms of such a class of persons as Mr Bartly Healy", crops
at Cliffony, 3 pages

21 May 1835

BR145/7/28 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Colonel Burgoyne [chairman of the
commission form Public Works] calling on Palmerston, report
of Robert Stevenson in extending the harbour at Mullaghmore,
3 pages

9 Apr 1835

BR145/7/29 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden's proposal for a plot in
Stephen Street, Sligo, 1 page

22 Apr 1835

BR145/7/30 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden's proposal for plot in
Stephen Street, Sligo, 2 pages

12 Apr 1835

BR145/7/31 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning report by Robert Stevenson on extension
of the harbour at Mullaghmore, and setting up of Board of
Works for Ireland which may give some money towards the
harbour project, 4 pages

31 Mar 1835

BR145/7/32 Letter from William Bowles of Donegal to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning visit by Bowles to Sligo,
including Mullaghmore village and harbour, bent planting,
reclamation of bogs, Bowles is impressed by the use of a rail
road to reduce labour, Cliffony inn [Palmerston arms], Cliffony
schools, nursery, more houses being built in and around Sligo,
distress is not as great as has been said: "so much has been
exaggerated by the priests and others whose purpose is suited to

22 Jul 1835
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magnify the distress, that they might have the whole credit of
relieving it", accuses priests of holding back food and
intimidating people, Ennishmurray school, 12 pages

BR145/7/33 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning dispute that she is having with
Father Noon who will not let her eject her tenants for
non–payment of rent, 3 pages

9 Aug 1835

BR145/7/34 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning letter a priest would like Palmerston to
forward to the Pope, difficulty of ships getting into
Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

24 Aug 1835

BR145/7/35 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning signing leases for Stoney Batter and
Rathmines, Dublin; payment to Michael Parsons, tailor; trying
to negotiate a loan of £4000 for Palmerston, 3 pages

19 Sep 1835

BR145/7/36 Letter from Mr Scott, consul of Bordeaux to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning plantation of
pine trees [Pinus Maritima] on the sand hills of Bordeaux, 5
pages

4 Sep 1835

BR145/7/37/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a petition from Ann McGloin of Grellagh
concerning a dispute over ownership of her late husbands
holding

24 Aug 1835
- 23 Sep 1835

BR145/7/38 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning report on reclamation of bogs at
Cloontibawn, Castlegal, Cliffony, Cloonkeen, 9 pages

24 Sep 1835

BR145/7/39 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning raising loan from Mr Cane, 3 pages

24 Sep 1835

BR145/7/40 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning trade in oats and corn, use of harbour,
corn store, 4 pages

4 Oct 1835

BR145/7/41/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning oat trade [which Palmerston thinks is
too speculative to continue], difficulty of leasing corn store]
which gives work to the harbour, Hugh Corrigan has died but his
widow still takes all the trade for their inn at Cliffony instead of
the Palmerston arms built by Palmerston

15 Oct 1835 -
17 Oct 1835 

BR145/7/42 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning fence building at Mullaghmore to keep
tenant's cattle trespassing on the crops and bent planting project,
roads to Mullaghmore from Cliffony inn and from Castlegal,
seaweed, 8 pages

15 Oct 1835

BR145/7/43 Letter from Elizabeth Galena to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for an abatement of rent of `North
hotel and public house' in Gore Street, Sligo, 3 pages

19 Oct 1835

BR145/7/44 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning payment of Mr Stevenson, engineer for
report and plan concerning Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

3 Nov 1835
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BR145/7/45 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Cliffony road, 2 pages

13 Nov 1835

BR145/7/46 Letter from Mr Scott, consul of Bordeaux to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning shipping seeds
of pine trees [Pinus Maritima], 7 pages 

4 Sep 1835

BR145/7/47 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Higginbotham's proposal for
Donnybrook, Dublin, Mr Stevenson's views on Mullaghmore
harbour and bent planting, lobbying of Colonel Burgoyne to
grant money from the board of Works for extension of
Mullaghmore harbour, problem of cabinet ministers applying for
public money, fir tree seeds for Mullaghmore, 7 pages

21 Nov 1835

BR145/7/48 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning evidence of John Hutchinson of
Kerrigad, Westmeath to a committee of Board of Works
concerning reclamation of bogs, progress of bogs at Cliffony
and Clonkeen, Cloontibane, 7 pages

30 Nov 1835

BR145/7/49 Letter from Robert Stevenson to Mr Kincaid, concerning
planting fir trees to stop blowing sand at Mullaghmore, railway
at Kingston, 3 pages

16 Dec 1835

BR145/7/50 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning fir seeds for Mullagmore sands, 2 pages

14 Dec 1835

BR145/7/51 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning ejection of tenants of Ballyshannon and
Barnadarig, harvesting at Cliffony, 4 pages

18 Dec
1835

BR145/8 Estate correspondence, mainly from Joseph Kincaid, Dublin
agent, James Walker, Sligo agent and John Lynch,
agriculturalist, to Palmerston

1836

BR145/8/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning request by tenants of Mount Temple that
Palmerston buys interest in their lease, purchase of blankets for
Sligo poor, abatement of rent of Ralph Laurenson of Capel
Street, Dublin, 4 pages

2 Jan 1836

BR145/8/2 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning import duty on fir tree seeds, blankets
for poor in Sligo, abatement of rent of Ralph Laurenson for
Capel Street, Dublin, 4 page

16 Jan 1836

BR145/8/3/1-2 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning import duty on fir tree seeds from
Bordeaux, includes letter from Mr Dean of the Customs Office
to J.Spring-Rice concerning this matter

19 Dec 1835
- 5 Jan 1836

BR145/8/4 Contemporary copy of letter from Mr Kincaid to the Treasury,
concerning import duty on bags of fir tree seeds sent to
Mullaghmore from Bordeaux, 3 pages

14 Jan 1836

BR145/8/5 Letter from John Jagoe of the Fisheries Commission, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning size of
boats in Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

18 Feb 1836
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BR145/8/6 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning accusations against John Lynch of
stealing oats, using Palmerston's horses for his own purposes,
Walker suspects Mr Lockhart of making up the accusations in
revenge for Lynch fencing off the bent planted and stopping
cattle from using it, request for abatement from Mr Ruddy of
Gortnaleck, 7 pages

24 Feb 1834

BR145/8/7 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning duty on fir trees imported from
Bordeaux, 1 page

8 Feb 1836

BR145/8/8/1-2 Anonymous letter to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, accusing John Lynch of robbing Palmerston of corn
and horses, includes affidavit from local merchants that they
never received any stolen corn from John Lynch 

23 Feb 1836 -
Mar 1836

BR145/8/9 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning where the fir trees seeds from Bordeaux
are to be planted, 3 pages

3 Mar 1836

BR145/8/10/1-2 Letter from Mary Corrigan to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking whether she can have the tenancy
of Cliffony inn [which her late husband Hugh, was landlord of]
from John Higgins, includes covering letter to Palmerston from
James Walker on this proposition

26 Feb 1836 -
8 Mar 1836

BR145/8/11 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning planting fir tree seeds at Mullaghmore
and Cliffony road, 3 pages

9 Mar 1836

BR145/8/12 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning fences around fir tree plants, enclosing
bent at Cliffony, Mullaghmore and Newtown Cliffony, 3 pages

29 Mar 1836

BR145/8/13 Sketch by John Lynch of where he planted the fir tree seeds, pen
and ink, 1 page

Mar 1836

BR145/8/14/1-5 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning ejection of Higgins from Cliffony inn,
fences around bent, land dispute between William and Terence
Gillespie of Newtown Cliffony (petitions to Palmerston on this
matter enclosed), road needed to Barnadarig from Ardnaglass
(estimate enclosed), intimidation of Edward Kelly, corn
merchant, of Ballytirnan, whose heifers have had their tails cut
off, the previous tenant has returned from America and threatens
to shoot Kelly if he does not vacate the land

26 Mar 1836

BR145/8/15 Draft letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, to Daniel O' Connell, MP, ̀ the liberator', concerning
planting fir trees on sand hills, 2 pages

30 Mar 1836

BR145/8/16/1-2 Letter from widow McCannon to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining that the survey and division
of Grellagh has deprived her of land which was previously part
of her plot, includes report on this matter to Palmerston from
James Walker, agent

12 Apr 1836
- 5 May 1836

BR145/8/17/1-2 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning effect of blowing sand on Bordeaux fir
tree plants, includes contemporary copy of extract of minutes of

4 Jun 1836 -
14 Jun 1836
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the Caledonian Horticultural Society announcing Robert
Stevenson's, present to them of a box of fir tree seeds of the type
being used by Palmerston at Mullaghmore and the French
government on Bordeaux sand banks

BR145/8/18
Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning division of reclaimed bog at Clontybane,
building a wall around the corn store at Mullaghmore to store
ballast and house for confidential clerk for corn store, 3 pages

20 Jul 1836

BR145/8/19/1-2 Letter from John Smyth of Dublin to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, proposing for a lease of a plot in Castle
Street, Sligo, includes report on this proposal by Stewart and
Kincaid

18 Jun 1836 -
30 Jul 1836

BR145/8/20/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning visit of Constantine Henry Phipps, sixth
Earl of Mulgrave, Lord Lieutenant of Ireland, to Cliffony,
includes letter to Walker from Herbert Clifford announcing
Mulgrave's visit

19 Aug 1836
- 19 Aug
1836

BR145/8/21/1-3 Letter from Charles O'Hara to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning limiting danger of Tory voters
carrying the day at Sligo, includes contemporary copy of reply
from Palmerston, and letter from George William Frederick
Howard, Chief Secretary for Ireland to Palmerston, concerning
O'Hara's letter

1 Oct 1836 -
6 Oct 1836

BR145/8/22 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Lynch's works at Sligo; death of Mr
Duke, the last life of land at Cross and Cloonagh; road made
jointly with Sir Robert Gore Booth through Knockrower; lease
of Castle Street, Sligo; lease of Ardnaglass; problems with
Mullaghmore harbour filling with sand and wreck of breakwater,
recommends adopting Mr Stevenson's plan for the harbour as
soon as possible, blowing sands at Bunduff fishery, pine tree
seedlings; road to Mullaghmore; corn store yard; reclamation of
bogs at Cliffony; plantations at Clontybane and Grellagh;
Rundale cottage is falling down; failure of new settlement in
Barnadarig and Castlegarren mountains; proposes providing
seeds for tenants to encourage grass, vetch or clover as the cattle
are starved; 16 pages

12 Oct 1836

BR145/8/23 Letter from John Smyth to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plot in New Bridge Street, Sligo, 4
pages

28 Oct 1836

BR145/8/24 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning death of Mrs Jordan, schoolmistress of
Cliffony, 1 page

6 Nov 1836

BR145/8/25 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning her appointment of Miss
Leonard, daughter of schoolmaster, Matthew Leonard, to be
schoolmistress at Cliffony, 2 pages

9 Nov 1836

BR145/8/26 Contemporary copy of letter from John Lynch to Joseph
Kincaid, concerning pine tree seedlings affected by blowing
sand, terrible weather has ruined some of the crops, his house
has fallen in, bent has blown down or been eaten by cattle, 3
pages

24 Nov 1836
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BR145/9 Estate correspondence, mainly from Joseph Kincaid, Dublin
agent, James Walker, Sligo agent and John Lynch,
agriculturalist, to Palmerston

1837

BR145/9/1 Letter from Robert Stevenson to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for introductions for his son who
is to visit America, 2 pages

25 Feb 1837

BR145/9/2 Sketch in pen and wash of building plots up for lease in Castle
Street, Sligo by Martin Geraghty, 1 page

Apr 1837

BR145/9/3 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tenants of Barnadarig who will not pay
rent unless they get a road, Castlegarren tenants also need a road
from their bog, letting of priest's house at Cliffony, 3 pages

19 Apr 1837

BR145/9/4 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plot at Castle Street, Sligo, 3 pages

29 Apr 1837

BR145/9/5 Letter from Gilbert Elliot Murray Kynynmound, second Earl of
Minto, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
recommending Mr Cubit, engineer for Mullaghmore, 1 page

3 May 1837

BR145/9/6/1-2 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tenants taking seaweed and selling it in
Sligo, (includes note from James Walker to Lynch concerning
this matter), when Lynch forbade the tenants to take the seaweed
they rebelled and sent a letter to the parish priest asking him to
intervene before blood is spilled

3 May 1837

BR145/9/7 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning report of Mr Cubit, engineer on
improvements to Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

6 May 1837

BR145/9/8 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning advice from Mr Lock on setting up a
herring fishery, `Wick' fishermen wish to emigrate because of
distress caused by failure of herring industry, 3 pages

10 May 1837

BR145/9/9 Letter from Patrick Burke, Catholic Bishop of Sligo, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning the house
and glebe of the late Revd John McHugh of Aghamlish

20 May 1837

BR145/9/10 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning report of Mr Jagoe, Fishery
Commissioner, ways to improve Mullaghmore harbour, 4 pages

25 May 1837

BR145/9/11 Letter from Mr Wood or Smyth to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning a plot in Pound Street, Sligo,
2 pages

5 Jun 1837

BR145/9/12 Letter from Charles O'Hara to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning list of tenants at
Knocknaskagh obtained from Catholic priest: "the liberation of
the County of Sligo from Tory abomination can be affected by
the Liberal landlords taking effective measures to register their
tenants," 4 pages

14 Jun 1837

BR145/9/13/1-3 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning correct claim that one of Palmerston's

29 May 1837
- 15 Jun 1837
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houses in High Street, Sligo collapsed into adjoining house
(includes petition and bill for damage done to adjoining house);
death of Mr Cooper last name on five hundred acres of
Palmerston's estate leased to Mr Gallagher

BR145/9/14/1-2 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning grant from the Board of Works to
extend Mullaghmore harbour, includes copy of letter from
Stewart and Kincaid to Board of Works, concerning this matter

21 Jun 1837

BR145/9/15 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning effect of the death of William IV and
Mr Cooper, both of whom were the lives on many Sligo leases
which have been sublet to numerous paupers, Kincaid will visit
the estate to see whether the plots can be made a profitable size,
note in Palmerston's hand on the cover of this letter that
Palmerston disagrees with this plan: "if any [tenants] can be
persuaded to emigrate voluntarily well and good, but not a single
creature shall be expelled against its will", 2 pages

24 Jun 1837

BR145/9/16 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tenants refusing to register and to swear
the oath of fealty and leases have fallen due to the death of
William IV, harvest at Cliffony, trespassing of New Cliffony
tenants, wall around Mullaghmore harbour, harvests and
grazing, will of Father McHugh, sheep branding, wall around
corn store, 4 pages

3 Jul 1837

BR145/9/17 Letter from Matilda Neele of Bundoran to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, complaining about the money which
Mr Walker charged her when signing her lease of plot at
Cliffony, 3 pages

4 Jul 1837

BR145/9/18 Letter from John P.Somers to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's support in the
Sligo election, lobbying on behalf of Michael Scanlon and
William Murphy whose houses in Castle Street, Sligo, are to be
pulled down by Mr Walker as the plot had been let to someone
who wishes to rebuild the houses, 4 pages

10 Jul 1837

BR145/9/19 List of leases which have fallen on the death of William IV and
Mr Cooper, 3 pages

Jul 1837

BR145/9/20/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed petition of under tenants of Mr
Walsh's farm at Kilcat complaining of being dispossessed of
their plots in Kilcat on the death of William IV 

27 Jun 1837 -
9 Jul 1837

BR145/9/21/1-2 Proposal by William Allen of Grange for Matthew Walsh's farm
at Kilcat, includes covering letter from James Walker to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

18 Jul 1837 -
20 Jul 1837

BR145/9/22 Letter from Father O'Reilly to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning land for Catholic school, 3
pages

25 Jul 1837

BR145/9/23 Letter from Father O'Reilly to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning land for Catholic school, 3
pages

28 Jul 1837

BR145/9/24 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount 27 Jul 1837
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Palmerston, concerning leases at Aghamlish which have fallen
on the death of William IV, 4 pages

BR145/9/25 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, replying to [BR145/9/18 10 Jul 1837] Mr Somer's
complaints against him over the houses of Mr Scanlon and Mr
Murphy in Castle Street, Sligo; Walker comments that Mr
Somers, who is standing for election in Sligo, is Catholic and a
protege of Daniel O'Connell; presentment to grand jury for a
road from Creevykeel to Mullaghmore harbour, 3 pages

28 Jul 1837

BR145/9/26/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo borough elections, encloses
proposal by Matthew Walsh for a farm at Kilcat

12 Jul 1837 -
11 Aug 1837

BR145/9/27 Letter from Daniel Jones to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo election in which Jones did not
gain a seat, 2 pages

19 Aug 1837

BR145/9/28 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo elections, all Palmerston's tenants
voted for Mr Jones, the £100 Palmerston donated to Mr Jones
campaign was paid, six of the voters were not allowed to do so
as their leases had fallen through the death of Mr Cooper and
William IV, the Conservatives are determined to prosecute them
and some of George King, third Earl Kingston's tenants whose
leases had also dropped, all the perjurers were Catholics, 2
pages

19 aug 1837

BR145/9/29 Letter from Colonel Alexander Percival of Temple House,
Ballymote, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning asking for copies leases of tenants voting in elections
when their leases had dropped: "the notoriety of these cases is
such as to demand its public exposure", draft reply to Percival
from Palmerston at end of this letter, refusing Percival's request
for leases, 3 pages

23 Aug 1837
- 9 Sep 1837

BR145/9/30 Letter from Mr Lumley, solicitor to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Colonel Alexander's request
for copies of leases of Palmerston's tenants, includes Lumley's
suggestion as to how Palmerston should reply to Percival, 3
pages

28 Aug 1837

BR145/9/31 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning visit to Palmerston's estates, resetting of
plots out of lease, Mr Thomas's report on enlargement of
Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

28 Aug 1857

BR145/9/32 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning letting corn store at Mullaghmore, 4
pages

31 Aug 1837

BR145/9/33/1-3 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning dispute over cutting turf at
Rathugh bog, Mount Temple, includes notice and summons
concerning Palmerston's tenants cutting turf on Mrs Soden's bog

2 Sep 1837 -
10 Sep 1837 

BR145/9/34/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning assault on James Simpson, contractor on
Ballyshannon and Sligo road to Mullaghmore by aggrieved
tenants: "[Simpson] is unpopular with the Aghamlish people and

4 Sep 1837 -
24 Sep 1837
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the priests, he is a Protestant and was employed by the
Conservative party in resisting the claims of the tenantry for
registry and valued their holdings considerably under their own
estimates", includes complaint from Simpson that the grand jury
refused to convict his assailants

BR145/9/35  Letter from Daniel Jones of Benada Abbey, Co. Sligo, to1

Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a
diplomatic post for his son

3 Oct 1837

BR145/9/36/1-2 Two letters from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden's right to cut turf
on Rathugh bog

16 Oct 1837 -
20 Nov 1837

BR145/9/37 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Stevenson's report on proposed
enlargement of Mullaghmore harbour, 4 pages

21 Oct 1837

BR145/9/38 Letter from Daniel Jones [son of Daniel Jones see BR145/9/35
20 Oct 1837], to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning being appointed an attaché, 1 page

25 Oct 1837

BR145/9/39 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to recommend his son, Roger
Chambers Walker, to be assistant barrister for County Cork, 2
pages

29 Oct 1837

BR145/9/40/1-3 Proposal by Henry Griffith for plot at Ballytivnan, includes two
letters concerning this proposal from James Walker

4 Sep 1837 -
1 Nov 1837

BR145/9/41/1-3 Petition from Matilda Nealis to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Palmerston defraying cost of
slating her house in Cliffony, includes bill for slating and report
on this matter by James Walker

Aug 1832 - 8
Nov 1837

BR145/9/42/1-2 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for enlarging Mullaghmore
harbour, lands out of lease, need for survey of land to be relet to
amalgamate plots to make them sustainable: "the folly ..... of
such a mass of human beings endeavouring to force a miserable
substance out of such small portions of ground when such ample
scope lay before them in the American colonies and such
inducements were offered to them to go there"; Mrs Soden's
right to cut turf and sale of her interest in Lisle; new road to
Ardnaglass; failure of new settlements at Castlegarren and
Barnadarig; benefits of new roads: "the tenants would rather be
without good roads than have them made by those whom they
bear a political hatred"; corn store and lime kiln; building a wall
around bent plantations at Mullaghmore; reclamation of bogs at
Clontybane; sheep grazing; bent planting; premiums for best
crops (printed flyer adverting premium rate for different crops
enclosed); Mr Griffith's proposal for Ballytivnan, 11 pages

10 Nov 1837
[ w r o n g l y
d a t e d  o n
outside 11
Nov 1837]

BR145/9/43 Proposal by John McCulla for plot in Thomas Street, 3 pages 25 Nov 1837

BR145/9/44/1-4 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposals of Thomas Sheerin of Kilcat
for plots at Kilcat and Gortnaleck; Mr Griffith's proposal for
Ballytivnan; petitions concerning Peter Conry who was severely
beaten (sixty wounds) and made to give up his lease of a farm at
Kiltikear; Mr Culla's proposal for Castle Street, Sligo

6 Nov 1837 -
10 Dec 1837
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BR145/9/45 Letter from Daniel Jones of Benada Abbey, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Palmerston
finding him a post as an attaché, 1 page

20 Dec 1837

BR145/9/46/1-3 Petitions from Patrick Cunningham asking for time to pay off his
debts in Stephen Street and The Mall, Sligo: "I voted for Mr
Summers [Somers] and for the liberal club of Sligo according to
your Lordship's direction I could get thirty pounds if I would
vote on the opposite side", includes covering letter from James
Walker to Palmerston in which Walker claims that Cunningham
voted for Father Donlevy not Somers in the election: "I
threatened him with that horrible process of ejectment the only
sure method now in Ireland of obtaining rent ..... I must wait a
while particularly as he was so disinterested as to refuse £30 to
meet your Lordship's wishes"

8 Dec 1837 -
20 Dec 1837

BR145/10 Estate correspondence, mainly from Joseph Kincaid, Dublin
agent, James Walker, Sligo agent and John Lynch,
agriculturalist, to Palmerston

1838

BR145/10/1 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, informing Palmerston that he [Walker] has
appointed Mr Giblan to make new division of lands out of lease,
1 page

10 Jan 1838

BR145/10/2 Letter from James Dinham to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking whether Palmerston will sell him
some land adjoining his house at Mullaghmore and get him
appointed a stipendiary magistrate, 2 pages

12 Jan 1838

BR145/10/3/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed proposal for Thomas Street,
Sligo by John Leallan

9 Feb 1838 -
12 Feb 1838

BR145/10/4 Letter from George O'Mally Irwin, to ?Captain Hole of Tiverton,
concerning problem that Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's agent in Sligo, James Walker, is detrimental to the
Liberal cause in Sligo as his son is on the council to Colonel
Percival's Tory club, 3 pages

1 Mar 1838

BR145/10/5/1-3 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning two letters from Owen Wynne
(enclosed) asking for the lease of a plot at Ballinode Hill; oat
harvest at Mullaghmore however the vessel which was chartered
to transport the oats was afraid to venture into the harbour,
proposals for Castle Street and Thomas Street, Sligo

20 Oct 1837 -
4 Mar 1838

BR145/10/6 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plan for enlargement of Mullaghmore
harbour being discussed by the Board of Works and expense of
various schemes, 2 pages

13 Mar 1838

BR145/10/7 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning need for teacher for
Moneygold school (Mount Temple): "Our tenants are worse
every day looking forward to Mr Soden's decease", 3 pages

27 Mar 1838

BR145/10/8/1-2 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plot which Mr Griffith wants to extend

5 Apr 1838
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his holdings at Ballytivnan, includes map of plot in question

BR145/10/9 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lands out of lease due to the death of
Captain James Soden, suggests that Captain Soden's house at
Milk Harbour be used for visiting agents to stay in, 2 pages 

11 Apr 1838

BR145/10/10/1-
2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning death of Captain James Soden [includes
letter from Isabella Soden to Palmerston on this subject] and
time period to pay off existing debts when a lease has fallen, not
allowing division of plots to unmanageable sizes, proposal for
Thomas Street, Sligo; widow Neel's house in Cliffony is in a
ruinous state

10-18 Apr 
1838 

BR145/10/11 Letter from James Casserly of Dublin to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning registration of voters,
additional votes to be gained by apportioning of land out of
lease because of death of the King and James Soden, perhaps Mr
Lynch should reset the land as he has have the liberal cause
more at heart than Mr Walker, 3 pages

29 Apr 1838

BR145/10/12 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning death of Mr Thomas, engineer (who had
submitted a plan to enlarge Mullaghmore harbour in 1837), so
Mr Stevenson's report on the enlargement must be looked at
again, 3 pages

30 Apr 1838

BR145/10/13 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal for New Dominick Street,
Dublin, sending the late Mr Thomas's report on Mullaghmore
harbour to Mr Stevenson, 3 Pages

9 May 1838

BR145/10/14 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning dropping of lease of Mount
Temple, 3 pages

28 May 1838

BR145/10/15/1-
2

Letter and contemporary copy [by ?Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston,] of same letter from James Casserly,
counsel for the Liberal party at the Sligo registry, to Mr Finn,
concerning registering Liberal voters in Sligo. Casserly thinks
that Palmerston should reset his lands which are out of lease in
ten acre plots capable of supporting leaseholders happily enough
to vote Liberal out of gratitude. Mr Walker, Palmerston's agent
will not actively support Palmerston's cause as his son is the
Tory registry counsel in Sligo. Would Finn use his influence on
Palmerston to allow John Lynch to reset Palmerston's leases as
Casserly suggests?

1 Jun 1838

BR145/10/16/1-
3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning application for grant from the
Commissioners of Education for Moneygold school (Mount
Temple) [printed application forms enclosed], decision needed
on Mullaghmore harbour enlargement project, proposals for
Upper (New) Dominick street, Dublin

8 Jun 1838

BR145/10/17 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of reclamation of Cliffony bogs
and includes return of produce from the bogs in the last three
years and expenditure on reclamation giving a loss of £578. 12s.
3 pages

9 Jun 1838
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BR145/10/18 Letter from Mr Barton to James Walker, concerning salmon
fishery at Bunduff, 2 pages

14 Jun 1838

BR145/10/19 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Barton's letter about Bunduff
fishery, plans for building a cottage at (Milk Harbour) Mount
Temple, 3 pages

18 Jun 1838

BR145/10/20 Letter from James Ormsby West to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, wishing to have a building plot in
Moneygold or Mount Temple, as he has been appointed a
magistrate and needs to live in the area, 2 pages

12 Jul 1838

BR145/10/21 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, requesting that Palmerston's signs her new
lease: "as without it signed ..... the magistrates here will not
punish those who are perpetually trespassing on the land, cut the
turf and are now possessing themselves of Uncle Jeremy's land
and meadows", 2 pages

20 Aug 1838

BR145/10/22 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning divisions of lands out of lease, building
of house at Milk Harbour, payment of rent to Mrs Soden when
her lease has dropped, ejectment of tenants at Castlegarren,
Ballytivnan and Barnadarig, Lynch is moving stones for new
harbour wall, renewal of lease of Ballytivnan, 4 pages

29 Aug 1838

 BR145/10/23 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning her wish that Palmerston
signing her new lease so that she can get rent from her
undertenants or eject those who do not pay, 3 pages

13 Sep 1838

BR145/10/24/1-
2

Letter from John McCulla to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for Palmerston to sign his lease and take the
£700 which McCulla has spent on a building on the corner of
Thomas Street and Castle Street into consideration, includes
coloured plan and elevation of the houses and plot in question
drawn by Martin Geraghty

Aug 1838 -
24 Sep 1838

BR145/10/25 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning one of her tenants, Owen
Healy, whom she claims has been lobbying Palmerston against
her; Mount Temple school and possible new schoolmistress,
prosecution of those who have been illegally cutting her turf, 2
pages

25 Sep 1838

BR145/10/26/1-
2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning repayment of loans, why Palmerston has
not answered Kincaid's letters for the last six months, decision
needed on Mullaghmore harbour alterations, Moneygold school;
proposals for building lots on Upper (New) Dominick Street,
Dublin, proposal enclosed for one of these plots by Tristam
Kennedy

24 Sep 1838 -
27 Sep 1838

BR145/10/27 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining that she is to lose twenty two
acres of land to give more room to tenants to have more
economic plots, 3 pages

6 Oct 1838

BR145/10/28 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount 12 Oct 1838
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1. Daniel Jones was defeated in the Sligo borough elections in
Aug 1837

Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden's lease, lands out of lease,
exchange of Mr Gallagher's plot at Laghla for a plot at Drumfad,
as his cattle were attacked at Laghla by former tenants, plan of
proposed cottage for Mount Temple, 3 pages

BR145/10/29 Letter from James Ormsby West to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for a lease of Laghla, part of
Moneygold on which he wishes to buy a house, 2 pages

27 Dec 1838


